
From: Gary Gould [mailto:gbg@hillsboroughresources.com]  
Sent: May-19-17 1:48 PM 
To: Leung,Quincy [CEAA] 
Subject: RE: Echo Hill - Federal EA 
 
Quincy, Hillsborough Resources wants to have the Echo Hill project removed from the CEAA process. 
 
Thank you, Gary Gould 
 
From: Leung,Quincy [CEAA] [mailto:Quincy.Leung@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:35 AM 
To: Gary Gould 
Subject: RE: Echo Hill - Federal EA 
 
Dear Mr. Gould, 
 
I would like to follow up with you on my email below. 
 
Thanks, 
Quincy 
 
 
From: Leung,Quincy [CEAA]  
Sent: May 1, 2017 3:22 PM 
To: gbg@hillsboroughresources.com 
Subject: Echo Hill - Federal EA 
 
Dear Mr. Gould, 
 
I understand that Hillsborough Resources Ltd. recently requested the British Columbia Environmental 
Assessment Office to remove the Echo Hill project from the provincial EA process. I would like to check 
with you if Hillsborough Resources Ltd. is planning to submit a similar request to the Canadian 
Environmental Assessment Agency. 
 
Regards, 
 
Quincy Leung 
 
Project Manager, Pacific and Yukon Region 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada 
quincy.leung@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-9344 / Cel. : 604-360-5360 
 
Gestionnaire de projets, Région du Pacifique et du Yukon 
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada 
quincy.leung@acee-ceaa.gc.ca / Tél. : 604-666-9344 / Tél. cell. : 604-360-5360 
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